USER DOCUMENT FOR CREATION OF AUTOCAD DRAWING FOR SCRUTINY MODULE (AUTOCAD CIVIL 3D)

Madhya Pradesh Agency for Promotion of Information and Technology (MAP_IT) State IT Center, 47-A, Arera Hills, Bhopal, M.P. – 462011, Phone: +91-755-2518300, Fax: +91-755-2579824

10.

Contents

1.	INTRODUCTION	4
2.	PROJECTION INFORMATION	4
3.	LAYER TYPES	6
4.	LAYERS TABLE SCHEMA	7
5.	SOFTWARE REQUIRED	. 11
6.	METHODOLOGY	. 11
7.	DELIVERABLES	. 34

List of Figures

Figure 1 - Coordinate system	12
Figure 2 - New drawing file	13
Figure 3 - Template with matrix	13
Figure 4 - Create points	14
Figure 5 - Enter points	14
Figure 6 - Point placed	15
Figure 7 - Cogo points properties	15
Figure 8 - Cogo point properties panel	16
Figure 9 - Cogo point zoom extent	16
Figure 10 - All cogo points	17
Figure 11 - Polyline Command	17
Figure 12 - Outer Boundary	18
Figure 13 - Explode command	18
Figure 14 - Drawing in polylines	19
Figure 15 - All layer off	20
Figure 16 - Map clean command	20
Figure 17 - Objects selection	21
Figure 18 - Drawing Cleanup Option	23
Figure 19 - cleanup action selection	24
Figure 20 - cleanup method selection	24
Figure 21 - Error color selection	25
Figure 22 - Mark all option	25
Figure 23 - Fix all option	26
Figure 24 - Error color selection	26
Figure 25 - Completed drawing file	27

Figure 26 - Define object data	28
Figure 27 - New object data	28
Figure 28 - Attributes selection	29
Figure 29 - Attribute selection	29
Figure 30 - Blank Template	30
Figure 31 - Assign coordinate system	30
Figure 32 - Coordinate system selection	31
Figure 33 - Task Pane	31
Figure 34 - Define query	32
Figure 35 - Define query	32
Figure 36 - Export Shape file	33
Figure 37 - Attribute Selection	33
Figure 38 - Polygon selection	34

List of Tables

Table 1 - Polygon and Line features	6
Table 2 - PolyData columns	8
Table 3 - PolyData attribute type	9
Table 4 - LineData columns	9
Table 5 - LineData attribute type	9
Table 6 - Location plan attributes	10
Table 7 - Khasra plan attributes	10
Table 8 - Coordinates sample	12

1. **INTRODUCTION**

T&CP is converting its drawing scrutiny process from Non-GIS to GIS. In new process input file for scrutiny module will be shapefile (.shp). User will continue to create drawing files in AutoCAD but now projection information is mandatory. To make compatible with the GIS system now table schema of drawing file has changed. In GIS system projection and table schema is the most important aspect, without proper projection and table schema the system will unable to handle drawing files.

In this new system, there will be two methods to create drawing files;

- Civil 3D AutoCad based
- QGIS and AutoCad based

This document will describe drawing file creation using Civil 3D AutoCad software. Procedure to create drawing file using QGIS and AutoCad will be described in separate document.

2. **PROJECTION INFORMATION**

Projections are the backbone of any GIS system. Projections (Coordinate System) are a mathematical transformation that takes spherical coordinates (latitude and longitude) and transforms them into an XY (planar) coordinate system. This enables to create a map that accurately shows distances, areas, or directions. With this information, we can accurately work with the data to calculate areas and distances and measure directions. To create drawings, user first select UTM projection and later on during export drawing file should be converted into Geographic projection.

Users need to select UTM Northing-Easting coordinate system from AutoCAD coordinate system library. For AutoCAD system details of UTM Northing-Easting coordinate system are as follows;

2.1. UTM Projection Detail:

- Code Type EPSG
- Category UTM, WGS84 Datum
- Code UTM84-44N
- Categories UTM, WGS84 Datum

- EPSG Code 32644
- Unit Meter
- Description UTM-WGS 1984 datum, Zone 44 North, Meter cent. Meridian 81d E

Zone will be different as per cities; user should select zone as per below mentioned list;

- ✓ Bhopal Zone 43 North
- ✓ Indore Zone 43 North
- ✓ Shivpuri Zone 43 North
- ✓ Ujjain Zone 43 North
- ✓ Betul Zone 43 North
- ✓ Morena Zone 43 North
- ✓ Narmadapuram Zone 43 North
- ✓ Omkareshwar Zone 43 North
- ✓ Burhanpur Zone 43 North
- ✓ Gwalior Zone 44 North
- ✓ Jabalpur Zone 44 North
- ✓ Sagar Zone 44 North
- ✓ Rewa Zone 44 North
- ✓ Datia- Zone 44 North
- ✓ Bhind- Zone 44 North
- ✓ Dabra Zone 44 North
- ✓ Chhatarpur Zone 44 North
- ✓ Gohad Zone 44 North

2.2. GCS Projection Detail:

- Code Type EPSG
- Category World / Continental
- Code LL84
- Description WGS84 datum, Latitude-Longitude
- Categories Lat Longs; World/Continental
- EPSG Code 4326

• Unit – Degree

3. LAYER TYPES

Based on scrutiny rules parameters, Features need to captured in shape file will be divided into two types. Polygon feature and line feature. Users will need to create drawing features in a polygon or line format.

User should ensure to use same spelling in layer. User must ensure to draw drawing units as per above-mentioned table. Detailed methodology will be described in methodology section.

Category wise details of polygon and line features are as follows;

S.No.	Polygon Feature	Remarks	Line Features
1	INTERNAL ROAD		ELECTRIC LINES
2	OUTER ROAD		FRONTAGE
3	RAILWAY		DIM_MOSF
4	OUTER BOUNDARY		DIM_MOSR
5	ROAD WIDENING		Dim_MOS_SIDE_1
6	PLOT AREA		Dim_MOS_SIDE_2
7	GROUND COVERAGE		DIM_INTERNAL ROAD
8	OPEN SPACE		DIM_OUTER ROAD
9	SERVICE AREA		DIM_OUTER DIMENSION
10	PATHWAY		INTERNAL ROAD CENTERLINE
11	AREA UNDER MASTERPLAN ROAD		OUTER ROAD CENTERLINE
12	NOT INCLUDED IN PLANNING AREA		
13	CONVENIENCE SHOP		
14	SHOP CUM RESIDENTIAL		
15	MUNICIPALITY EWS		
16	MUNICIPALITY LIG		
17	PANCHAYAT EWS		
18	PANCHAYAT LIG		
19	OPENSPACE PARKING		
20	BASEMENT PARKING		
21	OVERGROUND PARKING		
22	PODIUM PARKING		
23	CLUB_RESORT		
24	GYM		
25	YOGA CENTER		
26	SWIMMING POOL		

Table 1 - Polygon and Line features

27	RESTAURANT
28	RESIDENTIAL UNDER INDUSTRY
29	1 FLOOR PARKING
30	2 FLOOR PARKING
31	MILK BOOTH
32	CRECHE
33	SCHOOL
34	WATERBODIES
35	RIVER
36	LAKE
37	NALA
38	MAJOR CANAL
39	MINOR CANAL
40	WATERBODY BUFFER

4. LAYERS TABLE SCHEMA

In the GIS system, attributes are managed in tables based on a series of simple, yet essential, relational data concepts:

Tables contain rows.

- All rows in a table have the same columns.
- Each column has a data type, such as integer, decimal number, character, and date.

Tables and relationships play a key role in GIS, just as they do in traditional database applications. Rows in tables can be used to store all the properties of geographic objects. This includes holding and managing feature geometry in a Shape column.

As per final layout template, users need to create/upload four types of shapefile (.shp). details are as follows;

- 1. PolyData
- 2. LineData
- 3. Location plan

PolyData file – This shape file contains all feature in polygon format. Features captured in this file is shown in table-1. While creation user must ensure to capture all feature plot wise and fill attributes as per below table structure.

Table 2 - PolyData columns

plot	area	road_a	heigh	widt	lengt	road_n	fa	pltd_pr_n	othr_pr_	unt_c	typ	lay	Landu	sublandu
_no		bt	t	h	h	m	r	m	nm	nt	е	er	se	se

User should ensure to fill plot wise details. All fields must be in same format as described above (small letters); Details of each column are as follows

 plot_no – In this column user will fill individual plot numbers. Write 0 where it is not applicable.

Fill Plot_no as IR1, IR2, IR3 etc. in Internal Road Centerline and DIM_Internal Road.

Fill the Plot_no as "RA" in Dim_Outer Road, of the outer road for which the user wants the road abutting.

- area In this column user will fill an area of each polygon.
- road_abt In this column user will fill road abutting values, if applicable.
- height In this column, the user will fill in the height details wherever applicable.
- width In this column, the user will fill in the width details wherever applicable.
- length In this column, the user will fill in the length details wherever applicable.
- road_nm In this column, the user will fill in the road names wherever applicable. If not
 applicable then user should write N.A.
- far In this column, the user will fill in the plot wise FAR values wherever applicable.
- pltd_pr_nm In this column, the user will fill plotted premises name (category) wherever applicable. If not applicable then user should write N.A.
- other_pr_nm In this column, the user will fill other category premises name wherever applicable. If not applicable then user should write N.A.
- unt_cnt In this column, the user will fill dwelling unit count against each plot wherever applicable. In case of cinema, user will write seat count.
- type In this column, the user will fill Major / Minor wherever applicable.
- layer In this column, the user will layer/feature name, such as MOSF, Ground Coverage, Road, EWS-LIG, etc.
- landuse In this column, the user will enter landuse category.
- sublanduse In this column, the user will enter sublanduse category.
- If user creates a separate polygon for EWS/LIG then Polygon should be named as OB2. Distance between Main promises and EWS/LIG polygon cannot be greater than 2 KM.

Table 3 - PolyData attribute type

Attribute	Туре
plot_no	Character
area	Real
road_abt	Real
height	Real
width	Real
length	Real
road_nm	Character
far	Real

Attribute	Туре
pltd_pr_nm	Character
othr_pr_nm	Character
unt_cnt	Integer
type	Character
layer	Character
landuse	Character
sublanduse	Character

Type Field: User should ensure to fill *"Inside Planning Area"* or *"Outside Planning Area"* under type field.

LineData file – This shapefile contains all features in line format. Features captured in this file are shown in table-1. While creation user must ensure to capture all feature plot wise and fill attributes as per below table structure.

Table 4 - LineData columns

elec_volt	plot_n	front_Ingt	layer
0	38	10	Frontage
32	0	0	Electric

Table 5 - LineData attribute type

Attribute	Туре
elec_volts	Real
plot_no	Character
front_Ingt	Real
feature	Character

Users should ensure to fill plot wise details. All fields must be in same format as described above (small letters); Details of each column are as follows;

Elec_volts - In this column, the user will fill attributes (volts) against electric line. Units will be in volts.

Plot_no - In this column user will fill individual plot numbers. Write 0 where it is not applicable.

Front_Ingt - In this column user will fill plot wise frontage length. Write 0 where it is not applicable.

layer – In this column user will write feature name for example; Frontage / High Voltage Electric line / Medium Voltage Electric Line etc.

Annotation file – This shapefile contains all Annotations as Point. User may enter Annotations, if required, as Point and fill attributes as per below table structure.

Table 6B - Annotation attribute type

Attribute	Туре
name	Character

Location plan- This file shows location details of site. This file will contain nearby colony boundaries, approach roads, etc. While creation user must ensure to capture all feature and fill attributes as per below table structure.

Table 7 - Location plan attributes

layer
Adjacent Khasra
Proposed Site
SH_20m
NH_25M

Layer_nm - In this column user will fill name of individual polygons. User will capture features like proposed site, Road name & adjacent khasra, etc.

Khasra plan - This file shows Khasra plans of the site. This file will all adjoining khasra boundaries with their numbers. While creation user must ensure to fill attributes as per below table structure.

Table 8 - Khasra plan attributes

khasranum	layer
290	Khasra
315	Khasra
316	Khasra

Khasranum - In this column user will fill the khasra number.

Layer_nm – In this column user will fill the name of polygon; like khasra.

Points to remember –

1. In case of Others Category for Premises like self-residence etc. Following fields must have filled under outer boundary;

- Open space area
- FAR
- Frontage (Line Feature)
- In case of common "open space/park area" "plot_no" field should be blank.

2. In case of "outer boundary", user should "plot_no" as OB1, OB2.....n.

3. In case of open space for individual plot, "plot_no" field should be filled.

4. In case of others category; For DIM_Outer Road, user should write "RA" in plot_no column as per Line feature, which is made in front of the "frontage".

5. For ABD area (Indore), Plot width should be mentioned under width column of outer boundary.

6. In case of plotted category, "pltd_pr_nm" & "othr_pr_nm" should be filled with respective categories.

7. In case of area falls on AB road 60m Buffer (Indore City Case). User shall create drawing with two outer boundaries. One outer boundary contains details as per commercial premises (Area within 60 buffer) and another outer boundary contains premises details as per actual Land Use (outside 60m buffer).

5. SOFTWARE REQUIRED

AutoCAD Civil 3D

6. METHODOLOGY

Before starting creation of drawing in AutoCAD, user should take coordinates from fields using DGPS/Total Station /GPS. Minimum of four coordinates of the plot will be required. The more coordinate points are, the greater the accuracy. Users should ensure to take sufficient numbers of coordinates. Number of coordinates will depend upon shape of the site, if site is irregular then user should try to take coordinates on each corner of the site. Users should take coordinates in UTM, Northing-Easting format (UTM, WGS84 Datum, coordinate system). For example;

Table 9 - Coordinates sample

S.No	Easting	Northing
1	213791.9245	2899570.855
2	213760.0462	2899588.024
3	213810.6914	2899604.012
4	213779.1875	2899621.843

6.1. Assign Coordinate System

Now user will need to assign a coordinate system. To assign coordinate system user shall use "MAPCSLIBRARY" command.

Figure	1	-	Coordinate	system
--------	---	---	------------	--------

									2.4.5.2.1
PANE [-]	[op][2D Wireframe]	inate System – A	ssign					- 0	× Na m
品田分園 日	Currently	Assigned							N N
Schema Sable Tools Aemove	Code:	UTM84-44N							
Current Drawing [Alapur_Ste.dwg]	Descriptio	PE UTM-WGS 1	984 datum, Zone 44 North, Meter; Cer	t. Meridian 81d I					W ITT
E Drawings	Show								
Current Query	Statue	ip to date	V Code type: EPSG	* Category	UTM, WUSB4 Dat	um * Unit No filter se	lected *		s
B Undefined Classes	Search								
Data Sources Topologies	- Anno	5-1-		P. C. Market			1000	16.5	
El Link Templates	Scalus	LITHER AND	UTM WOT 1984 datum Zone 40	Denneon type	Publiced to	Lategones	22640	Mater	403.95 504
		UTARA AND	UTM WOS 1994 datum Zong 40	(8)	th without	UTM WOOD Calum	22740	Maker	And I seemed
		UTARA ATA	UTM-WOS 1984 datum Zona 41	199	Th WATERA	UTM W0584 Datum	12641	Mater	The second secon
		UTMERA-415	UTM-WGS 1984 datum Zona 41	(P)	the worked	UTM WISS84 Datum	32741	Mater	
		UTMB4-42N	UTM-W05 1984 datum. Zone 42	(9)	D WOSM	UTM WISSIA Datum	32642	Mater	lede jeda nie verzy jede jeda nie verzy jede jeda jede jeda jede jeda jede jede
		UTM84-425	UTM-WGS 1984 datum. Zone 42.	(P)	D WOS64	UTM, WGS84 Datum	32742	Meter	TAN WEE PORD
		UTM84-43N	UTM-WGS 1984 datum. Zone 43	(P)	D WGS84	UTM, WGS84 Datum	32643	Meter	202
		UTM84-435	UTM-WGS 1984 datum; Zone 43	(P)	5 W9584	UTM, WGS84 Datum	32743	Meter	TAH WOO HEAD
		UTMB4-44N	UTM-WG5 1984 datum, Zone 44	(P)	to wose4	UTM, WGS84 Datum	32644	Meter	nin ola ridegi geta kurkania rianda rianda
a	0	UTM84-445	UTM-WGS 1984 datum, Zone 44	(P)	b wase4	UTM, WGS84 Datum	32744	Meter	
	0	UTMB4-45N	UTM-W05 1984 datum, Zone 45	P	D WUSB4	UTM, W0584 Datum	32645	Meter	
	•	UTM84-455	UTM-WGS 1984 datum, Zone 45	æ	D W3584	UTM, WGS84 Datum	32745	Meter	
		UTM84-46N	UTM-WOS 1984 datum, Zona 46	(P)	D WOSB4	UTM, WGS84 Datum	32646	Meter	
	1	UTMB4-465	UTM-W05 1984 datum, Zone 46	(P)	WGS84	UTM, WGS84 Datum	32745	Meter	$M \in X$ is a set of M
	0	UTMB4-47N	UTM-WGS 1984 datum, Zone 47	(P)	D WOSB4	UTM, WGS84 Datum	32647	Meter	
	0	UTM84-475	UTM-WGS 1984 datum, Zone 47	(P)	D WGS84	UTM, WGS84 Datum	32747	Meter	• .
						Aurice 10	Man	0	Note:
						Assign	VIEW	COSE M	hep
								192	
							5 2169	101	
							2 B 85 10	and the second se	

- First user shall select created boundary.
- Then type "MAPCSLIBRARY" command in command box, a new window (Coordinate System Library) will open.
- Users will need to select Code type to EPSG and Category to UTM, WGS84 Datum.
- A list of coordinate system will open.
- User should select as Code UTM84-44N, Description UTM-WGS 1984 datum, Zone 44 North, Meter cent. Meridian 81d E, Categories – UTM, WGS84 Datum, EPSG code – 32644, Unit-Meter

6.2. CogoPoint Creation

• Users will open a new workspace with metrics.

Figure 2 - New drawing file



Figure 3 - Template with matrix

🔼 🚬 🗁 🗟 🖨 🛧 🔹 🕁 Planning and	Autodesk A	utoCAD Civil 3D 2018	Type a keyword or phrase	👫 🖳 Sign In 🛛 🦕 💩 (
Cao Home Insert Annotate Feature Edit	Create Analyze View Tools Output Map Se	tup Autodesk 360 Add-ins Express Tools S	PDS 2018 Featured Apps	a ·
Consider A Sanch Table Data		AutoCAD Lavers	Layer Paste	Map Off
Start Drawing1 +		Hatoe is cayor Hoperin	capoond	
TASK PANE Display Maps Default v E v Maps Maps Default v	Look in: Template		🗙 🖳 Views 🕶 Tools 🗣	
Data Style Table Tools Maps	Hatory Plan Pico PTWTen SheetSe Documents MattoCA	duction nplates ts AD Civil 3D (Imperial) NCS D Civil 3D (Metric) NCS		
Default aaroodig de W	Pavorites			
Map Book	· TP <	>		
	File name:	_AutoCAD Civil 3D (Metric) NCS	✓ Open ▼	7
Suivey	Files of type:	Drawing Template (*.dwt)	Open Open with Open with	no Template - Imperial no Template - Metric
L Y	×			
	- ^ Ivre	a command		-
Model Layout1 Layout2 +		1880.025, 5171.848, 0.000 MODEL 🕮 🖷 👻 🗛		🛠 🙏 1:1000 🕶 🗢 🛨 📘 Decimal

• To mark the coordinate points, user shall select the layer (cogo_point). Place points using "CREATEPOINTMANUAL" command.

Figure 4 - Create points



- Select miscellaneous: manual.
- I. Specify location for new point.
- II. Enter a point description e.g. 1
- III. Double enter.

Figure 5 - Enter points



Figure 6 - Point placed

🔼 💼 📼 🚍 🖶 + + 🕂 🛱 Planning and Analysis 💦 👻 🛡	Autodesk AutoCAD Civil 3D 2018 Drawing3.dwg	Type a keyword or phrase	👫 🚨 Sign In 🔹
Image: Connect Home Insert Annotate Feature Edit Create Analyze View Tools Image: Connect Im	Output Map Setup Autodesk 360 Add-ins Image: Setup Autodesk 360 Add-ins Image: Setup Image: Setup Image: Setup Image: Setup Image: Setup Image: Setup <td< td=""><td>Express Tools SPDS 2018 Featured Apps ByLayer ByLayer ByLayer ByLayer</td><td>Map Off Area</td></td<>	Express Tools SPDS 2018 Featured Apps ByLayer ByLayer ByLayer ByLayer	Map Off Area
Data	AutoCAD Layers 👻	Properties - × Clipboard	Online Map
TASK PANE			
Display Map: Default V			
Data Style Table Tools Maps			
🥰 Groups 🤀 Draw Order			
Map Base			
Defauit Yoogaew Aaurg			
×	🗙 🔦 🔄 - Type a command		
Model Layout1 Layout2 +	156.1172, 140.0566, 0.0000 MC	DEL 💷 🔹 노 💿 + 🥆 + 📶 +	火大 回す キー

- To enter the values of coordinates, use properties window.
 - ✓ Click on Cogo point.
 - ✓ Click on properties and enter the coordinates in Geometry section.

🔼 🗈 🖻 🖶 🖶 🛧 🔹 🖻 🛱 Planning and Analysis 💿 👻	Autodesk AutoCAD Civil 3D 2018 Drawing3.dwg	Type a keyword or phrase	🐴 👤 Sign In	· 🕞 🛆 ·
can Home Insert Annotate Feature Edit Create Analyze View Tools	Output Map Setup Autodesk 360 Add-ins Express	Tools SPDS 2018 Featured Apps	COGO Point: 2 🗖 🔹	
📰 🍝 📑 🗄 Properties 😽 🔶 😂 Renumber	°e Lock Points● Import Points	-🕂 [👌 Create Point Group		
Add Edit Label Inquiry Cobject Viewer Edit/List Point Group Datum	💁 Unlock Points Geodetic 🏠 Export Points Ci	reate 🧳 Import Points		
Tables Text 📲 Isolate Objects Points Properties 🎰 Elevations from Su	urface Calculator 🎦 Transfer Points P	oints 🛷 Create Surface		
Labels & Tables General Tools - Modify	Analyze COGO Point Tools 👻	Launch Pad		_
Start Drawing3* * +				
TASK PANE				
Display Map: Default				
Data Stule Table Tools Mans				
🚰 Groups 🤮 Draw Order				
Man Base				
	Repeat CREATEPOINTMAN Recent Input	NUAL .		
	Isolate Objects	•		
Map	Clipboard	•		
	Basic Modify Tools	•		
	Display Order	•		
ă.	Properties			
D BO	-ବ <mark></mark> ∰Quick Select			
Ма	Point Group Properties			
	Edit Points			
	Lock Points			
	Directions			
Vev	Datum.			
5	Elevations from Surface			
	Reset Label			
	Toggle Label Pin			
	Command: Specif . Add Selected	olygon/CPolygon]:		
×	X X Iz - Type a comme Object Viewer			-
Model Layout1 Layout2 +	166.20 Salart Similar		- 泉火人 1:1.1 - ゆ・	+ Dec

Figure 7 - Cogo points properties

Figure 8 - Cogo point properties panel



- After entering value of latitude and longitude, Cogo point will shift to its geographical location.
- To view this point, use zoom extend command. Press Z enter E enter.



Figure 9 - Cogo point zoom extent

• For next points, just copy and paste this point to other locations.

Figure 10 - All cogo points

		• -+ • 🔯 Plar	ining and Analysis			Autod	esk AutoCAD Civil	3D 2018 for khasra_plan_	362020_1.dwg		Type a keyword or phi	use 🕮 🚨 Sign In
Ca	Home Insert Ar			Analyze View Tools	Output Ma	p Setup Autodesk 36	50 Add-ins E	press Tools SPDS 2018	Featured Apps Ge	olocation 🚥 -		
×××		영 수 생] · 🖉 🔶		 L • L • Unst 	😰 🤹 🦣 🐾 🦘 aved Layer State	• • • •	ByLayer 	Enter 👗	Man Off		
.ж.	General	-	를 • 🏔 COGO •	/ -/ 🚞 🛙	i 🧶 🛛 🕐	🔍 🔐 🔲 Road_plan		———— ByLayer				
	Laver Road	plan	🗇)raw 👻	Modify 🔫		AutoCAD Layers		Properties 👻	u Clipboard	Online Map		
	Linetype	- ByLayer		for khasra_plan_362	020_1* 18 +							
			1000112D Wirefram	1el								
	Lineweight	0.25										
	Thickness 0		ally.									
	3D Visualization		90									
	Plot style											
	Plot style ByCol		8									
	Plot style t., None Plot table a Morie											
	Plot table t Not a		tend									
	View		a									
	Center Y 2566		4									
	Height 674.5		10									
	Width 1339.		Opie									
	Misc											
	Annotation 1:1_1											
	UCS icon on Yes											
	UCS per vi Yes											
	Visual Style 2D Wi		ф <u>——</u>									
in.												
E80												
ROP												
1071												
		_										
			——×									
						X X DE Type	a command					-
	Model Layout1 Layo	Mine and							752241.7221, 2566786	.2905, 0.0000 MODEL		- 人 犬 大 1:1_1 - か

- To enter the coordinates in each point, fill values in these points individually using their properties.
- To start outer boundary creation, user should use "POLYLINE" command.

		🗄 🕂 – 🚽 🚯 Pl	anning and Analysis	- 1				Autodesk Auto	oCAD Civil 3D 2	018 for khasra_plan_3	62020_1.dwg			Type a keyword o	e phrase	🏥 🚊 Sign In
630	Home Inse			Analyze View	Tools C	Jutput Map	Setup Auto	desk 360 🛛 Ad	dd-ins Expres	s Tools SPDS 2018	Featured App	s Geolocation	•••			
*						🛓 - 斗 👘	🗐 🧔 🗐, ed Layer State			ByLøyer 0.25 mm	Past					
-M	General	- Delawar	월 • 🎕 coco •			<u> </u>	🖬 🗖 Read_	plan	- 🗮 -	ByLayer						
	Laver	Road plan	G traw -		lodify 🔻					Properties -	w Clip	board C				
	Linetype	ByLaver		for khasta:	plan 362020_1	(10) (10)										
	Linetype sc.		ATT AVAILABLE A	-												
	Lineweight		It op Itab wiretram	iej												
			2													
			1 <u>8</u>													
	3D Visualization	n –														
	Material															
	Plot style															
	Plot style		8													
	Plot style t	. None	17													
	Plot table t.		3													
	View		3													
	Center X															
			8													
	Height		1 R													
			8													
	Misc															
	Annotation	. Ves														
	UCS icon d-	Ves														
	UCS per vi															
		2D Wireframe														
								0.000								
								GOLLEE (Der	351)	0.0						
								. (PLIGL)	92.5							
							2 9	PROPERTIE	51							
the second							III PO	creates à 20	Posyline							
Bell .							1 P/	PLINE								
1 in							i PA	Press F1 for	more help							
园							20 DE	ROXYGRAPH	ICS.							
							ALC: N	ock- MAP CI	FAN OMARK							
			Ь——×				N		and annually							1
		Laurunt Ca				ĮI.	A 100 1						TANK DOWNLOAD		-	-
	atatan a sugar the	- All Contractions									/52/02.4006, 2	506518.2569, 0.0	000 MODEL	- L O - X - /		S & 101_1 * Ø

Figure 11 - Polyline Command

• User will join all the coordinates points, using Polyline commands and create outer boundary, at the end user will double click to end the digitization process.

Figure 12 - Outer Boundary



- Created drawing is in block form. to convert it into polyline, explode drawing using "EXPLODE" command.
- 1. Select drawing.
- 2. Type explode command.

Figure 13 - Explode command



6.3. Drawing creation in Polylines

• Now user will start to create drawings as per their layout in polylines.

Figure 14 - Drawing in polylines



6.4. Drawing Cleaning Process

- Drawing Cleanup actions can be used to detect map errors (for example, duplicate objects, undershoots, or zero length objects), simplify complex 2D maps, and to weed and supplement 3D polylines. Because Drawing Cleanup can alter your data, make a backup of your data before cleaning up a map.
- Before start MAPCLEAN PROCESS, all layers should off, only one layer in which cleaning need to perform will be on for map clean process.
- Drawing Cleanup affects objects on layers that are OFF. It does not affect objects on layers that are FROZEN. It is recommended that user should use drawing cleanup on a layer-bylayer basis, or on selective sets of layers. Avoid using automatic cleanup for all objects on all layers



• User shall type Command-: MAPCLEAN and press ENTER

Figure 16 - Map clean command

Home Home	nsert Annotate M	lodify Analyze	/iew Manage	Output Survey	Autodesk 360 Autodes	ik InfraWorks	Help	Add-ins E	xpress Tools	SPDS 2018	Featured A	Apps 📼	•			2	
Se 12 m		🚮 Parcel 🔹									1 3	i 🖓 🚸	🕤 🔲 Front	age	- R ×		i.
	🛃 Surfaces 🔹					1/10 0		🔏 Copy	A Mirror	📶 Fillet 🔹	ef 1.0	1	1 1 1	Make Current	Date D		
F B		💕 Grading 🔹	Corridor	Ji Pipe Network •	Section Views •			🔒 Stretch	Scale	👬 Array -	Prope	rties 🎭 🗐,	S				4
Palettes 👻	Create Ground Data	•	Create Design •	•	Profile & Section Views				Modify				Layers 👻		Clipboard		
Start	thcp_line_2*	Drawing2*	S) (#)														J
TASK PANE		[-][Top][2D Wiref														- 8 x 👦	
Display Map: Defa	ut ~																
Data Style Table	Tools Maps																
🚰 Groups 💋	Draw Order																
▼ 2	Map Base Default															0 0 0	ALL AN
																	11
PROPERTIES																	
No selection	• 📽 + 📲 🚦															-	1.12
General	- d																a
Layer	Frontage															4	-
TOOLSPACE					HAPCLE	AH			201								ŝ
6	4 2 2				MAPEXP												1
Active Drawing View	~	Ś.			APCSL											10	
🕀 🛅 tncp_line_2	^				(I) MAPCSA												i.
- Points					MAPPOL												a,
(+) Point Grou	ps 🗸 🗸				MAPEXP												
					O MARDI	AL AVEDCTVI I										1	Ċ.
		8			Block: I	MAP CIFAN	OMARK		• -								
		4×			X 3 2 - HAPCI	FAN							10				
Model Layou	nt Layoun2 (+								MODEL III		3•1.	20.	1 2 2	1:1_1 • 0 •	+ 🤝 1.4 🤋	e 💽 🕹 🖬 🗄	

• Click on Select all and press Next.

Figure 17 - Objects selection

Home Insert Annotate Modify Analyze View	Manage Output Survey Autodesk 360	Autodesk InfraWorks Help Add-ins Express Tools SP	DS 2018 Featured Apps 🗳 -	
🔹 🙀 🚾 🛷 Points • 📲 Parcel • 👘 A			trim 🔹 🔟 🖉 📺 🕈 🗮 Road 🔹	(R. X
Traducer · D Festure Line · M Pa				La la
👔 🗄 Triverse 🔹 💕 Grading • 🚿 G				
Palettes - Create Ground Data - Creat	te Design 👻 🛛 Profile & Sect	ion Views Draw 👻 Modify 👻	Layers 🔫	Clipboard
Start 24Jul_3* * +				
TASK PANE L-I[Top][2D Wireframe]				- a x 💌
Display Map: Default ~	A Drawing Cleanup - Select Objects		×	
	Select Objects Which of	bjects do you want to clean and anchor?		
Data style Table Tools Maps	Cleanup Actions	Objects to include in drawing cleanup		
🚰 Groups 🧔 Draw Order	Cleanup Methods	Select all O Select manually:		S = 0
Man Base	Error Markers	Layers: •	A	
Default		Object classes +		¢,
		Automatic Selection	10	
la W		Palonale Oriceon		
		Objects to anchor in drawing cleanup Select manually		.90
		Lavers		
No.		Toloo	<u>}</u>	
		Object classes	10 E	
(S)		0 objects selected, 0 filtered out		
	Load	Cancel <back next=""></back>	Einish Help	22
. Aa				<u>2</u>
- State				
				<i>4</i> .
×	X 🔧 🖭 = Type	a command		() () ()
Model Layout1 Layout2 Global Mapper Layout +				
		MODEL III - L. (ラ・\・/ 🎦・ 🦧 🗶 100:1・ 🕸 - 🕂 🚓 3.5	800 🐶 🕟 🏝 📉 🖂 🚍

- Now user need to select cleanup actions.
- In AutoCAD, there is following options for drawing cleanup;
 - \geq Delete Duplicates - Delete Duplicates locates objects that share the same start and end points as well as all other points within the tolerance distance. User can delete one of the objects.
 - \geq **Erase Short Objects -** Using the Erase Short Objects cleanup action, user can locate any objects shorter than the specified tolerance and erase them. This removes short isolated linear objects and short linear objects that are part of a polyline.
 - \geq Break Crossing Objects - Use Break Crossing Objects to locate objects that cross each other and have no node at the crossing, break the crossing objects, and create a node at the crossing. This action takes a complex system of lines, arcs, circles, and polylines and breaks them at intersections into individual, unambiguous objects.
 - **Extend Undershoots -** Undershoots are often caused by inaccurate digitizing or when \geq converting scanned data. Using the Extend Undershoots cleanup action, user can locate objects that come within the specified tolerance radius of each other, but do not meet. If one object can be extended to cross the other, it will be extended (while maintaining the same direction) and snapped to a point on the object. If no node exists, one will be created at the intersection.

21

- Apparent Intersection With Apparent Intersection, user can locate two objects that do not intersect but that could be extended (within a specified tolerance radius) along their natural paths to intersect at a projected point.
- Snap Clustered Nodes Use Snap Clustered Nodes to correct multiple nodes near the same point. With Snap Clustered Nodes, user can locate nodes within a specified tolerance radius distance of each other and snap them to a single location. Nodes at the ends of lines and polylines are automatically included in this cleanup action. User can also include stand-alone nodes (points and blocks).
- Dissolve Pseudo-Nodes A pseudo-node is an unnecessary node in a geometric link that is shared by only two objects. For example, a long link might be divided unnecessarily into many, smaller links by pseudo-nodes. Using the Dissolve Pseudo-Nodes cleanup action, user can locate any pseudo-nodes, dissolve the node, and join the two objects. This option removes nodes that are at the intersection of two linear objects, but leaves the vertex in place.
- Erase Dangling Objects User can user Erase Dangling Objects to locate an object with at least one end point that is not shared by another object, and erase the object. The Erase Dangling Objects action searches for and deletes all line, arc, and polyline dangling edges, and nodes. Dangling objects do not include closed polylines.
- Simplify Objects When maps are digitized, edges may be defined with more detail than necessary. User can use Simplify Objects to reduce unnecessary complexity in contour lines, rivers, and coastlines. Simplifying objects, also known as generalizing or weeding, reduces the number of points on a complex line. Simplify Objects works in two dimensions, ignoring Z-values. For information about how to add and remove vertices from 3D polylines, see Weed Polylines.
- Zero-Length Objects User can use Zero-Length Objects to locate lines, arcs, and polylines that have a start point and an end point but have zero-length, or are missing an end point, and erase them. The Zero-Length Objects cleanup action does not evaluate closed polylines. Zero-length objects can be introduced inadvertently when importing data from other applications or when digitizing map data.

Weed Polylines (Not useful) – User can use Weed Polylines to add and remove vertices on 3D polylines. This is helpful to control the drawing file size and contour appearance, or to remove redundant information. Enter Weeding Factors and Supplementing Factors to determine if a vertex should be added or removed from the 3D polyline.

The following table shows examples of problems that Drawing Cleanup can correct. *Figure 18 - Drawing Cleanup Option*

Before Drawing Cleanup	After Drawing Cleanup	Description of Problem	Cleanup Action
	•	Duplicate objects	Delete Duplicates
° • • •	~	Short objects	Erase Short Objects
\sim	\succ	Crossing objects	Break Crossing Objects
>	\geq	Undershoots	Extend Undershoots
\$	-1	Objects could be extended along their natural paths to intersect at a projected point	Apparent Intersection
$\geq <$	\ge	Node cluster	Snap Clustered Nodes
\checkmark	\searrow	Pseudo-nodes	Dissolve Pseudo-Nodes
\times	\geq	Dangles or overshoots	Erase Dangling Objects
2. And and a second	J. F.	2D linear object simplification	Simplify Objects
· · ·	°	Zero-length objects	Zero-Length Objects.
2. Chan	J. S.	Too many or too few vertices in a 3D polyline	Weed Polylines

- User will select required cleanup actions and press add button.
- User should click on Linear objects and Points options at the left hand side.
- Press next.

Figure 19 - cleanup action selection

E20 Home Insert Annotate Mo	odify Analyze View Manage Output Survey	Autodesk 360 Autodesk InfraWorks Help	Add-ins Express Tools SPDS 2018 Fe	atured Apps 🗳 🖷 🔹	
C Toints •				Layer Properties : S. S. Marke Cuirent	Pasta R
Palettes Create Ground Data	Create Design -	Profile & Section Views Draw -	Modify 👻		Clipboard
TASK PANE	I - ITopil2D Wreframel				- d X 🖛
Display Map: Default ~	A Drawing Cleanup - Select	Actions		×	
🕞 🖉 🎹 🛠 🔯 🛛 🗍	Select Objects	Which cleanup actions do you	u want to use?		i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i
Data Style Table Tools Maps	Cleanup Actions				
Groups Z Draw Order	Cleanup Methods	Cleanup Actions Sel	ected Actions		
✓ ✓ Map Base 🗘	Error Markers	Delete Duplicates De Erase Short Objects Break Crossing Objects Extend Undershoots Apparent Intersection	Nete Duplicates	erers	
PROPERTIES		Snap Clustered Nodes Dissolve Pseudo Nodes Add >	-@-		
No selection 🔹 📽 🔶 📲 📻		Simplify Objects Zero Length Objects Bemove	Linear Obje	octs	
General - Sa		Weed Polylines	Blocks		-
Color ByLayer Laver Municipality F			Lext		
Linetvoe — BvLaver		Options Automatic	<u>M</u> text		
TOOLSPACE		 Interactive 	Z-values		÷.
ಕ ೩ ಷ ಟ ಕ್ಷ					<u>in</u>
Active Drawing View ~ g	Load Save.	Cancel	< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext> <u>F</u> inish	Help	
Points			~ 1		22
[아] Point Groups					2
Surfaces					
(an ma					
			<u> </u>		
	e^	🗙 🔧 🔁 - Type a command		*	55 B-
Model Layout Layout2 +				N	
			model and a C -		

- In next screen, user need to select cleanup method, in this user will select "Modify original objects".
- Select desired options in "Convert selected Objects" and press next for further step.

ess Home Insert Annotate Modify Anal	lyze View Manage Output Survey Au	Itodesk 360 Autodesk InfraWorks Help Add-Ins Express Tools SPDS 2018	Featured Apps 📮 •	
See and Alexander and Alexander			🔬 🛃 🤋 🕷 🖬 Municipality EWS 📼	
Figure R H th Tarran . & Gran				
Palettes Create Ground Data	Create Design 👻	Drofile & Section Views Draw - Modify -	Lawars -	Clinboard
Start Inco line 2*	ina2* +			
TASK PANE	D Wireframe]			- 7 × .
Display Map: Default	A Drawing Cleanup - Cleanup N	Aethods	×	
Data Style Table Tools Maps	Select Objects Cleanup Actions	How do you want to treat the objects being cleaned?		
Groups Staw order	Cleanup Methods	Cleanup Method		
Man Base	Error Markers	Modify original objects Betain original objects and create new objects		
		O Delete original objects and create new objects		
PROPERTIES		Use original layer		
No selection 🔹 📽 🔶 📲 🖉		Create on layer.		
General – isa				
Color 🔳 ByLayer		Convert Selected Objects		
Layer Municipality E		Line to Polyline		
TOOLCOUCE		Arc to Polyline Circle to Arcs		
s s s		C 20 Polýme to Polýme		
Active Drawing View	Load_ Save_	Cancel < Back Next> Finish	Help	1.
F thrcp_line_2				24.
Points				22. A
Surfaces				
1 § Y				
Su				
		X X Type a command		
Model Layout1 Layout2 +				
		MODEL III - L G	┊╸╲╺╱╱ ╔╶╷<u>┍</u>╱╱╱╔╻┥╔╺╵╴	+ 🗢 14 😰 🕝 💺 🗷 🚍

Figure 20 - cleanup method selection

• User will select required shape, size and color for error markers and click on Finish button.

Figure 21 - Error color selection

ieneral					📍 🔆 🖬 🔳 Road 👻						
	ByLayer		aw 🕶	Modify -	AutoCAD Layers -	Proper	rties 👻	* Clipboard	Online Map		
	Road		(B).								
Linetype	——— ByLay		-								
Linetype sc.	- 1.0000			<u> 19</u>					- 20		
Lineweight	ByLay			A Drawing Cleanup - Error	Markers				×		N
Transparen	. ByLayer			Select Objects							
Thickness				diama darita	Which blocks and colors do y	ou want to	use for e	error markers?		w	TOP
D Visualizatio	n	-		Cleanup Actions	Parameters						-
				Cleanup Methods	Erase markers when cleanup starts		Marker size				9
lot style		-		Frror Markers	Maintain markers when command ends		3.0000				0
Plot style					Blocks and colors						WCS
Plot style t	None				Delete Duplicates:	Octagon	~	Cyan	~		
Plot table t					Egase Short Objects	Octagon	~	Red	*		
					Break Crossing Objects:	Octagon	~	Yellow	~		
Contex V					Egtend Undershoots:	Octagon	~	Green	.~		
Center V					Snap Clustered Nodes:	Square	~	Blue	~		
Center 7					Dissolve Pseudo Nodes:	Triangle	\sim	Magenta	~		
Height					Erase Dangling Objects	Octagon	~	Red	~		
Width			1		Zero Length Objects	Rhombus	~	III Red	~		
Aisc		-			Apparent Intersection Objects:	Triangle	~	White	~		
				Load Save	Cancel	< Back	Next>	Enish	Help		
								100 C			
	2D Wireframe										

- On Clicking Finish button, process will start. A new window will open "Drawing Cleanup Errors"
- User shall click on "Mark all"

Figure 22 - Mark all option

cao Home Ins						ik InfraW						Apps 📼					
S 11 11		Narcel •						Move Move			1 1	h 🕈	🔐 🗌 Mu	nicipality EWS	- 🖻 ×		
Toolspace 🚟 🚍	🛃 Surfaces 🔹		• 🖬 Profile •				🛋	🔹 🔧 Copy	🥼 Mirror	📶 Fillet 🔹	e 18	S		👙 Make Current	Parte		
T II		💕 Grading 🝷	💓 Corridor	JT Pipe Network -	📥 Section Views 🔹		e - 🔳	- 🚺 Stretci	n 📑 Scale	🚼 Array 🝷	A Prop	erties 📫 🗐	1. 2	Match Layer	- I		
Palettes 👻	Create Ground Data 👻		Create Design		Profile & Section Views		Draw 👻		Modify				Layers -		Clipboard		
Start	tncp_line_2*	Drawing2*	(H)														
TASK PANE		[-][Top][2D Wiret														_ 0 ×	R
Display Mapt Default	~																2
0	ि द																
E / E Z	S 🔀 🗖							A Dr	awing Cleanup	Errors			×				1
Data style fable ft	dis maps							Clear	up action								E.
🚰 Groups 🧾 🍰 Dr	aw Order 💡							-	O Erase Short I	Degenerate Obje	cts (0 Errors)	Fix	All				-
-	Man Base								O Erase Short O Erase Short	t Line Objects Polyline Segmen	ls.	Pomo	va All				
	Default											- Nerro	ve zu				- -
	Delaut				~							Ivida	C AU				4
	_											Next A	lction				-
PROPERTIES																	10
No relaction																	
General									Double-cl fix, remov	ick on an action I e, or mark all the	o see the erro errors.	rs. You can also	2				÷.,
Color	ByLaver																12
Layer N	Iunicipality E							Zoon	m % 100	1			_				2
700100100									100	Aut	Zoom	2000	1				1
- IOULSPACE										Close	Canc	el F	lein				EL.
- 5																	14
Active brawing view																	4
Points	thngs																
(中) Point Groups	e 🗸 😵																
	Yey																1
					Command:	MAPCLE	EAN										2
		<u>ه</u> ×			1294 00j	FAN	rouna						1				
Model Layout	Layout2 +								MODEL		a.v.	2.51+	C (5	1 311 × 25 ×	± + 14 90		
Control Control									MODEL III		- N		~ ~ /	A 10 1 1	T 2 1.4 Z		

- All error will gets highlighted.
- Now, user will click on "Fix all" button to fix error automatically.

Figure 23 - Fix all option



• Drawing cleaup error-Mark all after fix all Keep repeating this method till error become zero.

Figure 24 - Error color selection

Home Insert Annotate Modify Ar	nalyze View Manage Output Survey A	utodesk 360 Autodesk InfraWorks Help Ac	d-ins Express Tools SPDS 2018 Featured Appe	; • •	
💦 🖻 🕅 🛷 Points • 📲 Parc		🔛 Profile View • 🛛 🖉 • 🌈 • 🍛 👎	• Move 🔘 Rotate 👉 Trim • 👱 🏼 🛃	🕴 🖗 🖬 🔲 Municipality EWS 👻 📑	1
Toolspace 🐨 🗃 🏕 Surfaces • 💙 Feat	iture Line 🔹 🖬 Profile 🍷 🛛 📫 Assembly 🍷	-5 Sample Lines 🛛 🖉 🔹 💿 🔹 📑 👻	Copy 🥼 Mirror 🥻 Fillet 🝷 💣 🛛 Laver	🔫 🗐 🐾 🐔 🎒 Make Current 🛛 📕	1
📲 📲 👆 Traverse 🔹 💕 Grad	iding 🔹 📑 Corridor 🛛 🃅 Pipe Network 🔹	🕍 Section Views 🔹 💭 🔹 🔹 🔹 🛤	Stretch 🗐 Scale 📲 Array 🔹 🙆 Propertie	s 🏟 👶 🍇 😭 🚳 Match Layer 👘 🖥	1
Palettes - Create Ground Data -	Create Design 👻	Profile & Section Views Draw -	Modify 👻	Layers - Clipboard	i
Start thcp_line_2* N Dr	rawing2* × +				
TASK PANE					_ 0 X 🛒
Display Map: Default ~					
					•
			A Drawing Cleanup Errors	×	۲.
Data Style Table Tools Maps			Cleanup action		D.
🚰 Groups 🦛 Draw Order 📃				Fix All	<u>1</u>
Man Para			O Erase Short Line Objects O Frase Short Polyline Segments	Damage All	
				Nemove Au	ו
Default				Mark Ali	4
BRODERTIES				Next Action	4
PROPERTIES					12
No selection 🔹 📽 🔶 📲 🛼					
General –			Double-click on an action to see the errors. Ye fix, remove, or mark all the errors.	ou can also	÷.,
Color ByLayer			*		
Layer Municipality E			Zoom settings		<u>e</u> .
TOOLSPACE			Auto Zoom	Zoom	<u></u>
n: "⊾∎ El ¿			Close Cancel	Helo	
Active Drawing View					14
E incp_line_2					122
Points					
Surg		Command: MAPCLEAN			1
		1294 object(s) found			2
		X 🔨 🎲- MAPCLEAN			
Model Layout1 Layout2 +					
			MODEL III . F. G. V. Z		20 C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C

6.5. Convert Polylines to Polygons

- After creation of all features, users need to convert it into polygons.
- To convert polylines to polygons. Select all features.
- Set the PROXYGRAPHICS system variable to 0.

- On the command line, enter MAPPOLYLINETOPOLYGON command and press Enter.
- The selected closed polylines are converted.
- Each closed polyline in the selection set is converted. If the polyline belongs to a group, only the first (outermost) polyline is converted. Other polylines in the group are copied into the polygon as additional boundaries and the polygon is rebalanced.

Figure 25 - Completed drawing file



6.6. Adding attribute in polygon file

- To create attributes as per defined schema.
- Users will change workspace from civil 3D to planning and analysis and go to map set up then define object data.

Figure 26 - Define object data

	lanning and Analysis 👻 🐨	March Contract The Party	Autodesk AutoCAE	Type a keyword or phrase	🟦 💄 Sign In		
Attracts B. Autogo Cleate -	A Configure Arachi Configure Arachi Cata Singre Data Source	Define Lent Define Cutput Map setup	Load Uniced	Read	a. Connect Marage Extension	🗙 Addamanta Uppteta	
Map 👻 🛪 Coordinate System 🛪							
Start rough_2952020_1	P 21 (14)						
Sont Prophy, 2922000 TACK PARK Parket Adapting Contracting Contr					Define Object Data Table isobor New Table Oese Das Pelos Long isobor		
	4		adedefdata				
Model Layout Layout / Layout / +			a second and a second		750579 6057 2567999 6950 0 0000 MODEL III -		(5 A 101 - 75 -

 Go to new table – define table name – add field in field name – define type of field and enter ok.

Figure 27 - New object data

Vision	11 1 Sign in
Map + . Conditional System */ Attribute Data * Object Class Topology AutoCAD Layer Manager Fadure Data State recordpt_025000*********************************	
tor reugh_200000 * ******************************	
TASK VARAE	
Paids Definition Paids Definition Paids Definition Definition Paids Definition Definition Paids Definition Definition	
Y X Note - selected flat a	

• To enter the attribute in every feature, user will use "ADEATTACHDATA" command.

Figure 28 - Attributes selection

🔼 🗈 🖙 📱 🖶 🕂 🚽 - 🏹 Planning and Analysis		Autodesk AutoCAD Civil 3D 2018 rough_295	Type a keyword or phrase	
Home Insert Annotate Feature Edit Create	Analyze View Tools Output MapSetup Autodes	k 360 Add-ins Express Tools SPDS 201		
Atrach R Anogo Create - Define Receiption Create - Define R Define				e - R Autor Upster
Map 👻 x Coordinate System x Attribute Data		Topology AutoCAD Layer M	vlanager Feature Data	
Start rough_2952020_1* +				
TASK PANE [-][Top][2D Wirefram				
Display Map: Default ~				
Data Style Table Tools Maps		Attach/Detach Object Data	×	
		Iable: attribute		
CT around Dr press orde		Object Data Field	Value to Attach:	
Map Base		Layer Layer nm		
Default B		plot_no plot_area		
		premise_rm build_hgt		
		build_igt build_wgt		
		build_grov build_far		
1981				
Map				
		د 📖	>	
		Name:		
and a second		Value:		
		Action		
		_attach to Objects <	Dgtach from Objects <	
		Qverwrite		
		Dgfine OK	Cancel Help	
	1× 4 20- Typ	e a comand		•
Model Layout Layout +			752181.5929, 2565877.9712, 0.0000 MODEL	- L G • X • Z 🔄 • 🙎 🛠 🙏 14.1 • 1

• To enter the attributes, user will open the properties of object data.

Figure 29 - Attribute selection

A. DDBC	i ← · → · Ø:	lanning and A	nalysis 👻 👻			Autodesk AutoCAI	Civil 3D 2018 rough_2952020_5.dwg			F Type a keyw	ord or phrase	🕸 👤 Sign In
C20 Home Inse		ature Edit	Create Analyze	View Tool	s Output Map Setup	Autodesk 360 Add-ins	Express Tools SPDS 2018 Feature	d Apps Geo	location 🛛 🕶 🕶			
× ⊧₁ Polyline ☆ General	- 📽 수 🐇 -	E Confi	gure Attach	Define Link De	New Definition	Load UnLoad	📍 🗰 🗖 Road 🔷	Connect	Manage Extension	 Auto Checkout Automatic Underst 		
Color	ByLayer	Att	bute Data 👻		Object Class	Topology	AutoCAD Laver Manager		Feature Data			
Layer	Road Bul aver	Croual	2952020 5*	1995								
Linetype sc.		100-110										
Plot style		1(1 ob1(4	D wireframej									
Lineweight	ByLayer	lay										
Transparen. Hynerlink	ByLayer	Disp										
Thickness												
3D Visualizatio	n –											
Material		3										
Geometry		d Da										
Current Ver.	1	ende										
Vertex X Vertex Y	2566721.7776	3										
Start segm.												
End segme.												
Global width		G										
Area		giect										
Length		8										
Misc												
Closed												
Linetype g												
OD:attribute	- PolV Plot											
Layer nm	Builtup											
plot_no												
plot_area	195.81							-				
premise_nm												
build_lqt												
build_wgt												
build_grcv												
build_far												
S												
PERT												
580												
8												
		d				N - Tune a command						
Model / Lavout1	Lavout2	1.000				en type a communia	753637.04	22.2566682.4	111 0 0000 MODEL 1	III A N	× •1 - 0	45 A 111- M -

- Now user will select single or multiple features and add their values in their respective fields in left panel.
- Now all the process is completed and export is remaining, before using export options, user should ensure that every polygon feature have correct attributes.

6.7. Projection conversion (UTM to Geographic)

- Now Users need to change coordinate system (UTM Northing-Easting to GCS).
- User should open a new empty template drawing.

Figure 30 - Blank Template



• Assign the target coordinate system (command - Mapcsassign).

Figure 31 - Assign coordinate system

A = = : = + Q Cwi 30		Autodesk AutoCAD Civil	3D 2018 Drawin	g2.dwg			Figure at Anyword	rd or phrase	🏦 💁 vijsyngsti? - 😭 🛆 - 🕑 - 👘	
Home Insert Annotate Modify Analyze View Manage Output Survey	Autodesk 360 A	utodesk infraWorks Help Ad	I-ins Express To	ols Featured	Apps 🖬 -					
Charland . Stranget Lines . If Contract Lines . M. Printes .						5 -5 B V	it e Convet			
II Contra										
Palettes Create Ground Data Profile & Section Views Create Design			Modi							
Start Drawing2 +										Trees
[-][Top][2D Wireframe]	nate System – Assigr	6					- 0	×		- a x 🦉
Currently A	Assigned							- 1	N	
Code										
Description	n: -								W TOP	F 1
Show								-		0
Status: Up	p to date *	Code type: Autodesk	✓ Category: N	lo filter selected	* Unit: No filter select	ed ~			5	×.
Search									WCSII	
Status	Code	Description	Definition type	Referenced to	Categories	EPSG code	Unit	-		
	Abidjan1987.LL	Abidjan 1987	G	Abidjan1987	Lat Longs/Vory Coast Af	4143	Degree			- P
	Abidian1987.LL	Abidian 1987 / UTM zone 29N	P	Abidian1987	Ivory Coast-Africa	2043	Meter			2
i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	Abidjan 1987.U	Abidjan 1987 / UTM zone 30N	P	Abidjan1987	Ivory Coast Africa	2041	Meter			
0	Accra1929.Gha.	Accra / Ghana National Grid	P	Accra1929	Ghana;Africa	2136	Gold Coast Foot			
0	Accra1929.LL	Accra	G	Accra1929	Lat Longs;Ghana;Africa	4168	Degree			
•	Accra1929.TM_	Accra / TM 1 NW	P	Accra1929	Ghana;Africa	2137	Meter			
•	AdamsWI-F	Wisconsin Adams, US FT (or use_	P	HPGN	USA, Wisconsin		US Survey Foot			
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	AdamsWI-IF	Wisconsin Adams, Int. FT (or use	P	HPGN	USA, Wisconsin	14	International Foot			122
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	AdamsWI-M	Nisconsin Adams, Meter (or use	P	HPGN	USA, Wisconsin	74	Meter			
	Adindan.LL A	Adindan	G	ADINDAN	Lat Longs Ethiopia Suda	4201	Degree			
	Adindan.UTM	Adindan / UTM zone 35N	(12)	ADINDAN	Ethiopia/Sudan/Africa	20135	Meter			11
	Adiodae UTM	Idendan / UTM zone 27N	(2)	P ADINDAN	Ethiopia/Sudan/Africa	20130	Mater			
i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	Adindan.UTM-	Adindan / UTM zone 38N	(P)	ADINDAN	Ethiopia Sudan Africa	20138	Meter			
0	ADOS714.LL	ADOS714.LL Automatically gener	G	ADOS714	Lat Longs		Degree	w.		2
					Assiss	View	Clore Help	-		
					Coolder	Trea.	Finar Tich	-		
Y										
5×		i viait		6.00						
Model Layoutt Layout2 +/			ar type a con	1	5026 723 3485 060 0	000 MODE		. N		
Construction of the local distance of the lo					3820.723, 3483.900, 0	and house		No. 4		1207

- Change Coordinate System as:
 - Code Type EPSG
 - o Category World / Continental
 - Code LL84
 - o Description WGS84 datum, Latitude-Longitude
 - Categories Lat Longs; World/Continental
 - EPSG Code 4326
 - Unit Degree

Figure 32 - Coordinate system selection

Planet - Crat Court Dans - Pufic & Science - Court - C	Survey Autodesk 360 + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +	Autodesk AutoCAD Cvell Autodesk InfraWorks Help Ado	3D 2018 Draw I-ins Express O A III Mor	ing2.dwg Tools Featured 	Apps D ·	an a	Type a key	want or phrase	A 2 vapriget? - 🗑 A - 🧿	-		×
[-][[op]][20 Worksond]	Coordinate System – Asr Currently Assigned Code: - Description: - Show Status: Up to date Search	v Code type: EPSG	V Category:	World/Continent	al V Unit No filter selec	ted ×	- 0	× 1		N TOP S	E	121 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2
	Status Code ULIA WSSR-Parvel. WSSR-Parvel. WSSR-UPSs. WORLD-ADE. WORLD-MERC.	Description WGSE4 dam, Landes Caropher WGSE4 have Marchite Opherical. WGSE4 / URS North WGSE4 / URS North Equidations Cylindrical projection. Merciator projection for the world.	Definition type (C) (P) (P) (P) (P) (P) (P)	Referenced to WGS84 WGS84 WGS84 WGS84 WGS84 WGS84 WGS84 WGS84 WGS84	Categories Lat LongsWorld/Comine World/Commental World/Commental World/Commental	EP5G code 4326 3857 32661 32761 4087 3395	Unit Degree Meter Meter Meter Meter Meter				「日本」があっ回。	《三日本》的年代日本的社会学校。《
Y JX		× 4	g+ Type = cd	morid	Assign V 5026.723, 3485.960,	iew Ci	sse Help	G • X • Z	<u>□ - え 犬 太 13000 - 9 - + ~</u>	1.500 ^q 20 💽	1209	

• Open Task Pane via command _MAPWSPACE on Tab Map Explorer.

Figure 33 - Task Pane



- Attach the drawing above with the output coordinate system using drag & drop from Windows Explorer to Task Pane
- Create a Query with settings to draw mode

Figure 34 - Define query

	👝 🗊 🛛 🔺 📩 TASK PANE	
Define Query of Attached Drawing(s)	× 🛓 🖻 🖪 📖	* ×
Current Query	Data Schema Table	Tools Remove
Lonerr duey Location: ALL Group Ungroup Delete Cancel Help Cancel Help	Virging Virgin	wing [Drawing 1.dwg] s hdn_beta_gauss3d-4.dwg brary ent Query ilasses frined Classes urces ies nplates
🗠 🛆 1x 🔹 🚱 ETRS89.UTM-32N 📲 🎦 1 : 8687.62 🕶 🔒 MODEL 井 👯	·⊾♂·⊁·∠□·ᢞ≉	• 🗣 🕗 🛦 🖃 🖃

- Execute Query
- As a result, all objects will be requested as a copy to the new drawing (Geographic) and all data are transformed to the coordinate system of the current drawing. Remove the output drawing (UTM file) in Task Pane and save the new drawing.

Figure 35 - Define query

■ 6 T ⊕ ++ + 0 Cwl 30 + +	Autodesk AutoCAD Civil 3D 2018 Drawing2.dwg	Type a segurad or physica	H 🖁 engape# - 🗁 🏔 + 🕥 + 👘 - 🔲 - ×
Partine Control Avoration Modely Analyse Yene Manage Orapis Survey Antonia Models Anadose Defense of the Avoration Strategy of the Avoration Strate	k kinkinko Hóp Adów Dares Sobi Fenand App P		
Sant Drawing2*			
Tater Mod [c=Trep[20 Warkward] Descriptions The Second Description (Second Description (Secon			- • × •
Current Query	Define Query of Attached Drawing(s)		s
Diject Classes	Current Query		İ
- Data Sources	Location: ALL		
Link Templates	Once :		
	thgour		
8	Deluta -		
	< Oear Query		
	Query Type Query Mode Options		
	Construction Construction		
	OOr ORepot Balancia Zoon Ed.d.		
2 S	Colora Deserve Mere		
			2
	Electric suby On Calice Pep		
			2
			20 A
N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N			
6×	X A E+ Type a command +		
Model Layast) (Layast) (+	-10.126, 4838.252, 0.000 M		🔄 • 🗶 犬 人 1:000 • 🛛 • + 🔄 3:500 🕼 🛃 🖾 🖂

• Drawing file will show latitude and longitude at the bottom.

6.8. Map Export

- To export drawing as shape file with same projection user will use "MAPEXPORT" command.
- System will prompt for export location; user will specify export location and defined name as PolyData.shp.

Figure 36 - Export Shape file

			anning and Analysis			Autod	lesk AutoCAD Civil	3D 2018 rough_1_1111	1111111.dwg			 Type a keyword or p 	phrase 🛛 👫 🚨 Sign In
630	Home Inser					Map Setup Autodesk 360							
~													
2	No relection	- 160 - de - de						Road					
-22	General		E Data Source D										
		ByLayer	8										
		Road	Attribute D	ata 👻	Object (lass lopo	logy	AutoCAD Layer M	anager		Feature Data		
			rough_1_111	111111111 (M									
	Linetype sc		in the second se										
	Lineweight	ByLaver	[[Top][2D Wiref	'rame]									
	Transparen	ByLaver											
	Thickness		12										
	an in the second		ä										
	30 Visualization												
	Material	ByLayer											
	Plot style												
			(3)			1	1. Contraction of the second s						
			9			A Export Lo	cation				? ×		
	Plot table a		de										
	Plot table t		3			Sav	e in: Richa_t	ncp	v 🔶 🛄 🛛	CA 💥 🛄 Views	- Tools -		
	View	-						~			-		
	Contra V					(Sha	Name		Di	ate modified	lype n		
	Center X	73670611302					362020)	6/	/5/2020 2:37 PM	File folder		
	Center T					History	New fe	older	5/	18/2020 3:55 PM	File folder		
	Center 2		ő			145.1	TNCP.	3052020	6/	/3/2020 4:16 PM	File folder		
	Height		5				TNCP.	TEST	5/	/30/2020 11:19 AM	File folder		
	Width		8			and the second	aa t		6/	/3/2020 1:52 PM	AutoCAD		
	Misc					and the second	1000		6/	/3/2020 1:54 PM	AutoCAD		
	Annotation						aaa t		6/	/3/2020 1:54 PM	AutoCAD		
							(in the second s		6/	(5/2020 3-54 PM	AutoCAD		
	UCS icon a					Favorites	Dbb ter		5/	/30/2020 1:31 PM	AutoCAD		
	UCS per vi						C	<u>.</u>		30/2020 1131111	Adtocholy		
	LICS Name										'		
	Minural Stude	2D Wireframe				Desktop							
							File name:	TMC P also					
							The Transa.	and the second s			OK		
							N 1	CODI Chanadita (Caba)			Cancel		
						Lic.	Files of type:	Early anabana (wih)					
							N					<u>e</u> 2	
50													
8													
8													
0000													
-1821)													
		_	100										
			ф×			No. of Concession, Name	Concernance of the						
			The second se			Type a	command				-		-
N	lodel Layout	Layout2 +							752678.2580, 256	56452.3961, 0.0000	MODEL III		- 人 火 大 1:1.1 - 母
											And a constant of the owner where		

• After path section, select data tab and select attribute - object data

Figure 37 - Attribute Selection

A		🛉 🖛 🔹 🚽 🔂 PI	anning and Analysis 🛛 👻 📼	Aut	Figure a keyword or phrase	 Type a keyword or phrase M Q Sign 		
630	Home Inse		ature Edit Create Analyze View T	Fools Output Map Setup Autodesk 3	60 Add-ins Express Tools SPDS 2018 Featu	red Apps Geolocation 🚥 -		
	No selection General Color	- 📽	Configure Attack Define Link Data Source Data Source Template					
			Attribute Data 👻		pology AutoCAD Layer Manager			
			rough_1_111111111* = +					
	Linetype sc Lineweight	. 1 ByLayer][Top][2D Wireframe]		, juice			
	Thickness	0	6		A Export - C:\Users\\TNCP_8.shp	×		
	3D Visualization	• -	ä		Selection Data Ontions			
	Material				Selection Data Options	1		
	Plot style				Data			
			2		Data			
	Plot style t	None	5		Select Attributes Choose attribute fie	elds to build table for export		
	Plot table a	Model	and a second sec		A Select Attributes	×		
	Minure Land		3					
	Center X				Expression:			
					Properties	ОК		
			2		i - I attribute	Cancel		
	Height		μ.		- 🗹 🐵 Layer			
	Width		8		→ → → → → → → → → → → → → → → → → → →	Help		
	Misc				🛛 🗹 😗 plot_area			
	UCS icon On	Yes						
					- V O build_wgt			
	UCS Name				2 0 build_far			
	Visual Style	2D Wireframe			Object Properties			
					Saved profiles	Sia-		
					Load Save			
					ОК	Cancel Help		
					Automatic selection	alla.		
			×	I see a second				
				× × Type	a command			^
	lodel Layout1	Layout2			752648	1791 2566417.8206 0.0000 MODEL 1		45 4 111 1 - 40

- Select polygon in selection tab and press ok.
- Shape file will be saved on defined path.

Figure 38 - Polygon selection

🔼 🗈 🖻 🗄 🖶 😁 🔸 👘 🖄 Planning and Analysis 🛛 🔻 🔻	Autodesk AutoCAD Civil	Autodesk AutoCAD Civil 3D 2018 rough_1_111111111.dwg				🐴 👤 Sign li
Home Insert Annotate Feature Edit Create Analyze View Tools Output	Map Setup Autodesk 360 Add-ins Expr	ess Tools SPDS 2018 Featured Ap	ps Geolocation	•		
X I) No selection Conversal - 5 Color DyLayer Conversal - 6 Color Color Conversal - 6 Color Color Conversal - 6 Color Color Col		M at Pond S.				
Layer Road Attribute Data Cobject O	tess Topology	AutoCAD Layer Manager		Feature Data		
Linetype ByLayer rough_1_111111111 + +						
Linetype sc 1 [[Top][2D Wireframe]						
Transparen ByLayer	and the second se			10		
Thickness 0	A Export - Ci\Use	rs\Digvijay Singh.\yy.shp		×		
3D Visualization -	Selection Data	Octions				
Material ByLayer	Staticity Date	- opening [1		
Plot style -	Object type					
Plot style ByColor	OPaint	O Line (Polygon	Olex			
Plot style t None Ci	Select objects to	o export				
Plot table t., Not available						
View -	Select al	O Select manua	ally the P			
Center X 752949.0859						
Center V 2566742.6244	Fiter selection					
Center Z 0 G	Layers:		8			
Width 1405.6405						
Misc -	Object Classe	. [<u></u>			
Annotation 1:1_1	1					
UCS icon On Yes	1					
UCS icon a Ves	Select polygon t	opology to export				
UCS Name	Name:	<tione></tione>				
Visual Style 2D Wireframe						
	droup cont	nex boldous		2		
	Saved profiles					
	Load	Save				
		04	Countril Had			
		OK	He	×		
	Automatic selec	tion		1		
9						
5 B						
×	× × 50 • Type a command					
Model Layout1 Layout2 +		752634.6552	2566413.5969. 0.0000	MODEL .	1 G • 1 • 1 1 • 1	4 A 111 - 8

• In the same way, user should draw other files (LineData, Location Plan, and Khasra Plan) as per defined schema and export to shapefile.

7. DELIVERABLES

User shall create zip files of the exported shapefiles. Details of zip files are as follows; User should ensure to kept same nomenclature as specified in this document and export the zip file.

Zip Folder 1 – This folder contains PolyData and LineData. Name of this folder will be *LayoutPlan*.

Zip Folder 2 – This folder contains Location data shapefile. Name of this folder will be *LocationPlan*.

Zip Folder 3 – This folder contains Khasra Plan shapefile. Name of this folder will be *KhasraPlan.*